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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   RFQ No. 24-TA005049JH 
Project No.:    6116570 
Solicitation Title:   Professional Design Services Desoto Bridge Watermain  
     Replacement   
Addendum Date:    January 22, 2024 
Procurement Contact:   Jeb Hayter, Procurement Agent III 
 
RFQ No. 24-TA005049JH is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of RFQ No. 24-TA005049JH. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this RFQ was January 17, 2024.  
 
DELETE: 
 
EXHIBIT 2, PROPOSAL RESPONSE, TAB 8, ITEM 12  
 
Delete Item 12 in its entirety, from Tab 8 of Exhibit 2, Proposal Response.  
 
12. Provide details of Proposer’s capacity to bond the project. Include a letter of intent from 
Proposer’s bonding company which confirms Proposer’s bonding capacity. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. In the instructions for what to include in Tab 8 – Organizational Structure and 

 Capacity, Item 12. (On page 57) In Manatee County RFQ No. 24-TA005049 
 Professional Design Services Desoto Bridge Watermain Replacement Project N. 
 6116570, the RFQ states: “12. Provide details of Proposer’s capacity to bond the 
 project. Include a letter of intent form Proposer’s bonding company which confirms 
 Proposer’s bonding capacity.” This requirement does not seem correct for a design 
 services RFQ. This requirement would be applicable to a construction RFQ, not a 
 design services RFQ such as this. Can the County please confirm that a response to 
 this item is not required?  

R1.  Bonding is not required for this project. Item 12 has been removed per this Addendum 1. 
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Q2. In the instructions for what to include in Tab7 – Approach, Item 3. (On page 55) In 

 Manatee County RFQ No. 24-TA005049 Professional Design Services Desoto Bridge 
 Watermain Replacement Project N. 6116570, the RFQ states: “3. Details of 
 implementation plan and schedule. Provide an implementation schedule for each 
 component of services (e.g., design, demolition, construction). NOTE: Proposer 
 must commit to a timetable of no more than 365 calendar days for substantial 
 completion of the project.” Considering that this is a Design Services RFQ, can the 
 County please clarify and confirm that it means that design will be done in 365 
 days? 

R2.  Design to be completed in 365 days. 
 
Q3. Can the County please confirm that we are allowed to use an 11” x 17” page for the 

 implementation plan and schedule requested in Tab 7 – Approach, Item 3, so that 
 we have sufficient room to clearly show our schedule information?  

R3.  11”x17” is acceptable. 
 
Q4. Can the County please confirm that we are allowed to use an 11” x 17” page for the 

 organizational diagram requested in Tab 8 – Organizational Structure and 
 Capacity, Item 4, so that we have sufficient room to clearly present our 
 organizational diagram/organizational chart information?   

R4.  11”x17” is acceptable. 
 
  
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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